

**MORAY LOCAL OUTDOOR ACCESS FORUM
EIGHTH MEETING
ROTHES CHURCH HALL, MAIN STREET, ROTHES**

TUESDAY 3RD JULY 2007

**4.00PM TO 6.00PM – FORUM TRAINING EVENT: Access Issues on Rothes Estate
(Meet at Gedloch Quarry Road End)**

6.00PM TO 8.00PM – FORUM MEETING AT ROTHES CHURCH HALL

1. Apologies
2. Minutes of previous meeting
3. Matters arising
4. L.M.C. report back on meeting with S.E.E.R.A.D.
5. Future Training – to end 2007
6. Core Paths Planning
 - A River Spey – (i) Discussion of summary report of consultation responses
(ii) Decision – Core path or not?
 - B Landowners Responses – discussion of summary report
 - C Core Paths Plan Consultative Draft – discussion and agreement on final version to be put forward for recommendation to Moray Council.
 - D Plan Launch Meeting – Format, invitations and publicity for event on 5th September at Glenfiddich Distillery
 - E Route Surveys - Progress
7. Publicity
8. Access Issues – A Types of issues Council has to deal with
 - B – Any current issues
9. A O C B
10. Date of Next Meeting